April 27, 1948.

Or. H, H, Strsndskov,
Deptartment of Zoology,
University of Chicago,
Chicago 37, Illincis,
Leur Iy, otrandskov,

1 shall be glad to speak to your Geretics Club. Unfortunately, due
to the eolooidance of the UAB mectings, the eurliest time whieh czn be
conveniently arranged will be Friday, day 21. I hope that this will not
be unsuitable. Probably, we shall take the 2315 P ¥ilwaukee Hoad out
of adison which arrives in Chicago 5:20 (C3T). Unforiubately we are not
well aciquainted with the City of Chicago; however if you can give us ex-
plicit dirsoticns we could find our way to the Universlty. Wither Friday
evealng or Saturdsy morning would be satdsfactory for the address.

My wife und I very much enjoyed our brief visit to your department
" a week or so ago. Thank you for the offer of paying expenses. If these
arrangements wre satisfactory, we shall write again luter confirming
6ur plans.

Yours sincerely,

. Joshua Lederberg
- agglstant Professcr of Genetics.



